CITY OF MANITOWOC

WISCONSIN, USA
www.manitowoc.org

RSN ACAN

2014-2015 REPORT OF PARKING LEASES

June 25, 2015

MAYOR AND MEMBERS OF THE COMMON COUNCIL:

Ladies and Gentlemen:

The following is a summary of total fees collected for leased parking stalls for the
previous five lease years:

2014-15 LEASED PARKING STALLS $19,375.00
2013-14 LEASED PARKING STALLS $17,666.68
2012-13 LEASED PARKING STALLS $17,291.68
2011-12 LEASED PARKING STALLS $16,312.18
2010-11 LEASED PARKING STALLS $6,811.20

These leases are entered into as a result of authorization given the City Clerk by the
adoption of a resolution on May 20, 1985, which provided that all leases for rental of parking
spaces in city-owned parking lots can be entered into without further Common Council action.

Please note the following cancellations:

o one stall leased by Marlene Cress in the S. 9" and Jay St. Iot (they still lease one stall)

o three stalls leased by Snippers in the S. 9" and Jay St. lot (new Lessee has taken over
these stalls)

 two stalls leased by First American Title Insurance Company in the S. 9" and Jay St. lot

o one stall leased by Laura Yolich in the S. 9" and Quay St. lot

 one stall leased by Barry Nelson in the S. 9™ and Quay St. lot

Respectfully submitted,

SRR KoL

Jennifer Hudon
City Clerk

JH:dan

cc: Police Chief Tony Dick
City Planner Paul Braun

Dir. of Public Infrastructure Dan Koski
Jennifer Hudon, MPA, City Clerk/Deputy Treasurer
CITY HALL - 900 Quay Street - Manitowoc, WI 54220-4543

Phone (920) 686-6950 - Fax (920) 686-6959 - jhudon@manitowoc.org
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